

## ASHWICK PARISH COUNCIL

### To all Members of Ashwick Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Ashwick Parish Council for the purpose of transacting the following business

**Kate Egan** Parish Clerk to the Council

### Agenda for the Meeting of ASHWICK PARISH COUNCIL

To be held at Ashwick & Oakhill Village Hall on Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> June at 7.30pm

1. **Welcome by the Chairman**
2. **Apologies for absence**
3. **Absent**
4. **Declarations of Interest and dispensations**
  - (a) To receive declaration of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda
  - (b) To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests
  - (c) To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
5. **Public session**
6. **County and District Councillor Reports**
7. **Co-option of Parish Councillor**
  - (a) Signature of Acceptance of Office Form
8. **To confirm the minutes of the Annual Council meeting and Parish Council meeting held on 11<sup>th</sup> May 2022, previously circulated**
9. **Matters arising from the minutes but not on the agenda**
10. **Planning Applications – If other planning applications are received between the date of this notice and the date of the meeting, they may be considered.**
  - (a) **2022/0950/TPO** M321 – T1 Lawson’s cypress – Fell. The Old Workshop, Zion Hill, Oakhill
  - (b) **2022/0952/LBC** Conversion and alteration of the barns to ancillary residential use, domestic storage and garaging (part-retrospective). Neighbourne Farm, Blackey Lane to Withy Lane, Neighbourne
  - (c) **2022/0951/FUL** Conversion and alteration of the barns to ancillary residential use, domestic storage and garaging (part-retrospective). Neighbourne Farm, Blackey Lane to Withy Lane, Neighbourne
11. **Planning Applications – Responses to be noted from Mendip District Council and others.**
12. **Grants**
  - (a) Oakhill Village Festival £500
13. **To Be Resolved/Discussed**
  - (a) Discussion on the possible installation of speed indicator devices within the village
  - (b) Proposal to replace the tables and benches outside the Village Hall.
14. **Clerks Report**
  - (a) An email was sent to Doultling Parish Council to join a liaison group of east Mendip Parishes. Once dates have been arranged Doultling Parish Council will be back in touch.
15. **Finance**

Bank Balance as at 30<sup>th</sup> May 2022  
TSB – current account – £4,148.76  
Reserve account - £16,592.34

**Receipts**

  - (a) Bank Interest - £4.97 – received 10.05.22

### **Payments**

- (b) Book of Condolence - £24.99
- (c) Chew Valley Trees - £134.50 – paid 17.5.22
- (d) Ashwick & Oakhill Village Hall - £20.00
- (e) Clerks Salary – May - £335.73
- (f) HMRC – May - £8.80

### **Transfers**

- (g) Transfer from the Reserve account to the Current Account £5,000. Transferred on 14.5.22

### **16. Correspondence**

- (a) Grants from Somerset Community Foundation – forwarded 16.5.22
- (b) Update to Training Dates for Councillor Training Courses – forwarded 24.5.22
- (c) Trial launched for communities to rewild Mendip Land – forwarded 24.05.22

### **17. Matters to report/items for next agenda**

- 18. Date and time of next meeting:** - Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> July 2022 in the Village Hall starting at 7.30pm.